## This Week:

Today: 9:00 AM Worship
Monday: 7:00 PM Worship
Transfer: 7:00 AM Steward

Tuesday: 7:00 AM Stewardship Meeting at Hardware Hank

6:30 PM Christ Lutheran Church on Cable TV

Wednesday: 12:30 PM Christ Lutheran on Cable TV

6:30 PM VBS at Church

Sunday: 9:00 AM Worship and Holy Communion Monday 7:00 PM Worship and Holy Communion

## Happy Father's Day!

**DIVINE SERVICE II:** We plan on taking a few minutes after worship today to familiarize ourselves with a new liturgy from the Supplement. It is NOT difficult and will not take us long to catch on to!

**MEETING:** The Stewardship board will meet at 7 AM on Tuesday, the 18<sup>th</sup> at Hardware Hank.

**MEALS ON WHEELS:** Volunteers, just a reminder that we begin delivering meals Monday, June 17<sup>th</sup>. A complete schedule of routes and volunteers is on the table by the bulletin board. Thank you!

**KEY:** One of the keys for the church that hangs in the garage has been missing for a few weeks! If you have it please return it. Thanks!

**JESUS CARES MINISTRY:** Christ Lutheran congregation and their friends from Jesus Cares, along with their friends, family, and staff are invited to the Jesus Cares summer picnic themed *Steppin' out for Jesus*. It will be held on Tuesday, June 25<sup>th</sup> at 4:30 PM at the REM Courtyard at 1005 N. 4<sup>th</sup> Street. Join us for summer fun, music, and games along with a potluck picnic. We ask that you bring a salad or dessert to share. Hotdogs will be provided. (In case of rain, we will move the festivities to Samuel School, 500 Village Drive in the lunch room.) Come join the fun, fellowship, and friendship.

**WORKING HARD:** Thirty minutes of each VBS Wednesday is spent learning about Lutheran music. We also take time to practice a psalm and hymn that the kids will be singing for us in our worship on Sunday, June 30<sup>th</sup>. Hope your child can be here on that Sunday to praise God in music and song.

**PIONEERS:** Plan now to attend a one night camping trip to Camden State Park on Friday, July 19<sup>th</sup>. This trip is open to all Pioneers but those kids below 4<sup>th</sup> grade need to be accompanied by a parent/guardian. More detail will be forthcoming or contact Craig or Kristin Heil.

EARLY CHILDHOOD STAFFING: The Early Childhood Center at Samuel Lutheran School is looking for several additions to our staff. One would be for a qualified assistant teacher. Another would be for a paid part-time aide for 3 or 4 hours a day, schedule to be determined. It is possible that this position could be filled by two people so that neither works five days. Applicants should be at least 16 years of age. Applications are available at the school office. We are also looking for a number of volunteers to help a few hours in the morning or afternoon, or to help with the after school program for Pre-K to 8<sup>th</sup> grade. Experience working with children would be helpful, but not necessary. If you enjoy working with children and would like to use your time and talents to serve in such a manner, please contact Mrs. Lois Zander at home (337-0996) or at school (532-2162).

**GARAGE SALE:** Thank you to all who made donations to the Samuel Lutheran garage sale. Over \$1300 was raised by the sale to be used for kitchen improvements at the school! Thank you to everyone one who took time to help - whether it was setting up, dropping off donations or working the day of the sales – it was greatly appreciated. The remaining items from the sale were donated to GSI (Great Plains thrift store) and the Avera Marshall Thrift Store.

**SO WHAT'S THE DIFFERENCE?** In *A Lutheran Looks at Mega Churches*, Andrew P. Bauer provides a confessional Lutheran perspective on the phenomenon of mega churches, those congregations that average more than two thousand in attendance each Sunday at a single location. Understand the beliefs of your mega church neighbor, coworker, or friend to better share your faith with them. To order, call 1-800-662-6022 or visit www.nph.net.

## SUPPORTING THE WORK OF THE CHURCH LAST WEEK

\$7006 - Budgeted Offerings ~ Weekly need - \$6154

\$365 – Mission Offerings ~ Weekly need - \$231

\$0 – Media Offerings ~ Weekly need - \$90

\$50 – Debt Reduction Fund \$5 – Building Improvement Fund

\$2255 – Other Receipts

Budgeted offerings: YTD May '13: \$126,213.17

YTD May '12: \$125,486.89

Annual Budgeted – 2013: \$320,000

Fourth Sunday after Pentecost Sunday, June 16, 2013 Monday, June 17, 2013

## **Divine Service I**

Opening Hymn #749
Liturgy page 15 (CWS)
First Lesson – see insert
Psalm 32 on page 78
Second Lesson – see insert
Gospel Lesson – see insert
Apostles Creed page 20
Hymn of the Day #739
Sermon – 2 Samuel
"Create in Me" page 21
Offering
Prayers and Lord's Prayer
Hymn #479
Closing Prayer page 27



Closing Hymn #332